Graham, Thomas

From: Soto, Israel

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:56 PM
To: Graham, Thomas

Ce: Platt, Shayla

Subject: FW: Blountstown Intox

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon

Please de-register instrument 80-000862 from Blountstown PD.
See below email for confirmation.

Israel Soto

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us

Office: (850) 617-1286

Cell: (850)-274-2757

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state ofticials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Barge, Susan <SusanBarge@flhsmv.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:19 PM

To: Soto, Israel <lIsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us>; Mark Mallory <mmallory@blountstownpd.com>; Ifft, Robert
<Robertifft@flhsmv.gov>; Brown, Dave <DaveBrown@flhsmv.gov>; French, Jason <lasonFrench@flhsmv.gov>; Rubel,
Neil <NeilRubel@flhsmv.gov>

Subject: RE: Blountstown Intox

This email ariginated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Yes please.

Trooper Susan M. Barge
Hit and Run Investigator
DRE Instructor



6030 CR 2321

Panama City, FL. 32404
Office: 850-274-3980
Susanbarge(@flhsmv.gov
www.tlhsmv.gov/thp

From: Soto, Israel <israelSoto @fdle.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:18 PM

To: Barge, Susan <SusanBarge @fihsmv.gov>; Mark Mallory <mmallory@blountstownpd.com>; Ifft, Robert
<Robertlfft@flhsmv.zov>; Brown, Dave <DaveBrown@flhsmv.zov>; French, Jason <JasonFrench@flhsmv.gov>; Rubel,
Neil <NeilRubel@flhsmv.gov>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Blountstown intox

Would you like to deregister the instrument?
We can register it again once/if the regulator is purchased and have it inspected.

Israel Soto

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
israelsoto@fdle.state.fl.us

Office: (850) 617-1286

Cell: (850)-274-2757

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communicarions to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Barge, Susan <SusanBarge @flhsmv.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:05 PM

To: Mark Mallory <mmallory@blountstownpd.com>; Ifft, Robert <Robertlfft@flhsmv.gov>; Brown, Dave
<DaveBrown@fthsmv.gov>; French, Jason <JasonFrench@flhsmv.gov>; Soto, Israel <IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us>; Rubel,
Neil <NeilRubel@flhsmv.gov>

Subject: Blountstown Intox

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Israel,

Pll be picking up the Blountstown intox and returning it back to the
department. | advised the Chief it will be out of service and disabled until they
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order a regulator. It will not have its annual inspection for 2021. Until then the
contact person for that intox will be Chief Mark Mallory with the Blountstown
Police Department. They do not have an agency inspector.

Sue

Trooper Susan M. Barge
Hit and Run Investigator
DRE Instructor

6030 CR 2321

Panama City, FL. 32404
Office: 850-274-3980
Susanbarge(@flhsmv.gov
www.flhsmv.gov/thp

This email originated from a Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles email address.

Always use caution when clicking links or opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Unless a statutory exemption applies, emails are subject to
public disclosure.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

This email originated from a Florida Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles email address.

Always use caution when clicking links or opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Unless a statutory exemption applies, emails are subject to
public disclosure.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.




